David Dickson

From: Redacted @jccf.ca>

Sent: July 7, 2020 9:28 AM

To: David Dickson

Cc: Redacted

Subject: Fw: Jerry Dunham and the MP for Medicine Hat
Sensitivity: Confidential

Hi David,

Thank you for writing again to the Justice Centre, and sharing your interesting report. We also prepared a
couple of reports in May and June, arguing that the lockdown is unjustified. Here is the one for
Ontario: https://www.jccf.ca/published reports/unprecedented-and-unjustified-ontario-lockdown/

We have also commenced a number of lawsuits, sent demand letters, written countless other letters and
articles, given speeches and news interviews, created podcasts, and responded to the inquiries of hundreds
and hundreds of Canadians over the last few months. We have directly written to politicians, we have had
meetings with government officials to get houses of worship open (in Ontario), and we are working on other
potential court actions to hold our governments accountable and minimize the effects of the lockdown. We
have used our resources to bring public awareness to long-term care concerns, political overreach, and other
harms of the lockdown.

You indicated in one of your emails (below) that we have the resources and power to put an end to this. I'm
not sure what else you think we should be doing, as a small legal team funded solely by donations, but |
assure you that we are working extremely hard to do what we can under the circumstances. We are also
limited by our mandate, which is to protect the Charter rights and freedoms of Canadians, so that means we
can't sue governments for businesses being harmed by the lockdown, for example. The Charter also has
limiting provisions which permit courts and governments to override those rights and freedoms in certain
circumstances; so even where there are clear violations of rights, that doesn't necessarily translate into a
successful court action. All of these things must be factored into the types of cases we can and should bring
forward.

| encourage you to continue communicating your research and opinions (and feel free to share ours) with
elected officials.

We greatly appreciate your faith in, and support of, the Justice Centre.

Best regards,

Redacted , Jp,BA

Justice Centre for Constitutional Freedoms
253-7620 Elbow Drive SW
Calgary, AB T2V 1K2

"Defending the constitutional freedoms of Canadians"

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY: This E-mail message, including any attachment(s) hereto, is intended only for the addressee
and may contain information that is legally privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Any
review, transmission, dissemination or other use of, or the taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or
entities other than the intended recipient(s) is proh bited. If you have received this communication in error, or are not the named
recipient(s), please immediately notify the sender and delete this E-mail message.
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From: David Dickson <david.dickson@dksdata.com>

Sent: Friday, June 26, 2020 9:43 PM

To: Redacted jccf.ca>; Redacted @jccf.ca>; JCCF Info <info@jccf.ca>
Subject: Jerry Dunham and the MP for Medicine Hat

Dear John Carpay et al,

| have written a few times about the issues related to the illegal lockdown and the impacts it has had on myself (a
disabled retired police officer with ventilator induced pulmonary fibrosis) and my mother in law (a stroke victim
effectively imprisoned in a care facility in Edmonton for the last three months).

| would still like to follow up on both of these items as we have suffered personally as a result of this. However, with the
untimely death of Jerry Dunham, | feel there is more | can add to your cause to make a significant impact in this tragedy.

As you can see from the attached, | had reached out early on to the MP for Medicine Hat (Glen.Motz@parl.gc.ca) on
April 3rd, April 6th, April 21st (complete research) with another follow up on April 26th of this year, all of which was
ignored. Glen Motz is a retired Medicine Hat senior police officer that | once considered a colleague. Had he taken
notice of the research and acted in regards to what was happening, he could probably have prevented the death of
Jerry Dunham.

Note | have also sent this research to other MP’s, MLA’s and the Alberta Health Advocate among many other people.

The latest published copy is here. https://www.researchgate.net/publication/341713221 The Best Laid Plans COVID-
19 A SARS-COV-2 Story A SARS-CoV-2 Story P a g e 2 106

Please let me know how | can help before more people die unnecessarily. Those responsible must be held accountable.
David

David T. Dickson

C.E.O. DKS DATA (www.dksdata.com)
Consulting C.1.0.

Management/Legal Consultant
Privacy and Cybersecurity Expert.
Cell: 780-951 9686

Fax: 780-987 3907

Email: david.dickson@dksdata.com
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Some rules to live by:

Always do the best you can by your family.

Go to work every day.

Always speak your mind.

Never hurt anyone that doesn't deserve it.

And never take anything from the bad guys.

(Mel Gibson: Edge of Darkness 2010)

PRIVACY NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attachments are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged
confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this message in error or are not the named recipient(s) please immediately
notify the sender and delete this e-mail message. Note: DKS DATA is not a Law firm and does not provide Legal Advice but can provide business advice on legal topics.
If you require Legal Advice we can recommend one of our partnering Law Firms.



From: David Dickson

Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 11:30 AM
To: Redacted @jccf.ca>
Subject: RE: COVID 19 - a Second Opinion.
Importance: High

Many thanks for taking the time to reply, David,

The Government has enacted a lockdown based on false information designed to create panic. The current approach of
dismissing known treatments (used on SARS, MERS and CV19) is beyond negligence. The improper and damaging
protocols in place have directly caused the deaths of many already. | am in the crosshairs of this from every risk factor
for CV19 but this goes far beyond just me. In my personal story linked below, | cover some of my challenges. These have
given me a unique insight into the world’s reaction to CV19. Despite this, it is not CV19 that worries me; it is the
reaction and protocols that have been implemented that terrify me.

That being said, | have been significantly impacted by the lockdown measures. Just prior to this happening, along with
my pre-existing conditions, | was diagnosed with pre-diabetes. | was directed to undertake an exercise regime by
Alberta Health. The regime requires access to a swimming pool (my pre-existing conditions prevent me from doing even
the simplest of exercises, walking). Now, that access has been denied without any just cause. The ‘cause’ relied upon by
the government is a reporting of deaths for CV19 that has been deliberately skewed in a way that no other disease ever
has.

My constitutional rights have been abused by the Government of Canada and Alberta. This has had a direct impact on
my health and continues to put me at direct risk. | am but one of millions with similar issues as a result of this
unnecessary lockdown.

Additionally, my mother in law suffered a severe stroke some 10 years ago. Prior to the CV19 reaction, she was receiving
regular massage therapy in the care centre where she resides. She paid for this herself. It had been significantly
beneficial to her health and wellbeing. That too has been stopped by the draconian steps taken by the government. In
addition, with the lockdown, she now has no contact with her family. This is taking a severe toll on the mental health of
both my mother in law and the whole family.

This whole situation is based on lies that after many months of investigation are so obvious and provable. Yet everyone
is ignoring or oblivious to the reality. My articles to you were an attempt to clear the fog.

| have so much more to help with this matter and weep daily for the health and wellbeing of my fellow Canadians. This
has to stop. The ‘alleged’ deaths ‘OF’ CV19 are actually deaths from significant co-morbidities, misreported as CV19
deaths (confirmed by my multiple contacts in the health system). This ‘reporting’ is being relied upon to justify
government overreach that has not been seen in the world for a very long time. However, the damage to society and
escalation in mental health issues resulting in a spike of suicides, impacts to patient follow ups causing minor health
issues to become major (and potentially fatal), missed surgeries, medical treatments and appointments and so much
more, has already eclipsed even the worst case scenarios of CV19.

At this time, with multiple safe, proven and used treatments that would prevent even a single death by a CV19
complication, we are letting people die every day in Canada. This is not just a fundamental breach of our constitutional
rights, and human rights, but is now reaching a level of a crime against humanity. All in the name of an obvious
government power grab.



Please help, before it is too late. | am just one disabled retired Police Officer desperately trying to wake the world up, to
get people to look at what is really happening in plain sight.

You have the resources and the power to put an end to this, and also hold those accountable after the fact.
| am literally imploring you to get in touch.
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

Never hurt anyone that doesn't deserve |it.

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

From: Redacted jccf.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 10:41 AM

To: David Dickson <david.dickson@dksdata.com>
Subject: RE: COVID 19 - a Second Opinion.

Hello David,
Thank you for sharing your articles with the Justice Centre.
The Justice Centre is deeply concerned about government actions that are being taken to deal with COVID-19.

Our laws allow for some government measures to infringe our rights and freedoms to meet external threats and
internal threats. But the Canadian Charter of Rights and Freedoms and the rule of law still apply. The Charter requires
that restrictions on our Charter freedoms of liberty, mobility, religion, association and peaceful assembly be imposed in
the least restrictive manner possible, for the shortest amount of time possible.

To deal with the spread of COVID-19, under federal and provincial legislation, governments can restrict movement, shut
down businesses, impose travel bans, control the distribution of essential goods and services. While quarantines and
other emergency measures are meant to be temporary, there is no question that they deny freedom. These measures
are also crippling Canada’s economy, with long-lasting negative impact on the health and well-being of Canadians.



If a restriction on freedom is challenged in court, the onus is on the government to justify that restriction as reasonable,
and to explain why that particular measure was chosen over other, less restrictive means that might achieve the same
goal.

The Charter requires governments to think carefully about the public health benefits of restricting freedoms, and weigh
those benefits against the harm of violating Charter rights and freedoms.

The benefits of restrictive measures might have mixed results on public health. Forced isolation may prevent
community transmission of a virus, but forced isolation can also result in declining mental health, increased family
violence, more depression and more suicides. Seniors who are isolated could also miss out on necessary medical care,
resulting in deaths from causes other then COVID-19.

There is a growing possibility that the social and economic costs of shutting down the economy and restricting freedom
outweigh public health benefits. Courts have the difficult responsibility of determining whether the government’s cure
causes more harm then the disease.

The Justice Centre’s legal team is monitoring government action closely, and is ready — at the appropriate time, and if
necessary — to challenge government action in court, where there is an extreme, unnecessary or unjustified
infringement of fundamental Charter freedoms.

The radical step of court action would be preceded initially by correspondence, or by publicly calling on the government
to reverse course, if time and circumstances so permitted. For ongoing updates from the Justice Centre that relate to
Charter rights and freedoms, please visit: https://www.jccf.ca/in-the-news/covid-19/.

You and other citizens should not hesitate to contact your federal MP and your provincial elected representative to
share your concerns. Citizen participation in the democratic process remains as important as ever. Moreover, you can
easily contact your federal and provincial representatives without needing to visit their offices, or speak with them in
person.

If you have been personally impacted by new legislation relating to the Covid-19 crisis, please complete an intake form:
https://www.jccf.ca/get-help/. Our legal team will then review your case to determine if it is a matter within our
mandate and will get back to you as soon as possible. Due to the large volume of correspondence that we are receiving,
we cannot guarantee a time period as to when we will be able to respond, but we will do our best.

Again, thank you for contacting the Justice Centre and sharing your concerns and information.

Regards,

Redacted b

Legal Assistant

Justice Centre for Constitutional Freedoms
#253, 7620 Elbow Drive SW

Calgary, AB, T2V 1K2

"Defending the constitutional freedoms of Canadians"

DISCLAIMER: This email message is intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged,
confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under the applicable law. If you have received this message in error, or are not the
named recipient(s), please immediately notify the sender and delete this email message.

THIS EMAIL ADDRESS IS NOT AN ADDRESS FOR SERVICE PURSUANT TO RULE 11.21 OF THE ALBERTA RULES OF COURT.



From: David Dickson <david.dickson@dksdata.com>
Sent: Saturday, April 11, 2020 12:21 PM

To: JCCF Info <info@jccf.ca>

Subject: FW: COVID 19 - a Second Opinion.

FAO: John Carpay
Good Afternoon, John,

| have just read your article in The Post Millenial ‘The cost of the coronavirus cure could be deadlier than the disease’
with great interest. It was heartening to see that someone in journalism is starting to ask the right questions, rather
than repeating the talking points we see all day about the COVID 19 response.

The world needs a second opinion right now, not just Canada.

| have been tracking the current global crisis and a few things have been bothering me. Below are a series of short
articles that summarize the tracking of COVID 19 and the way it is being reported. It is the reaction to COVID 19 poses
an existential threat to society right now. We have triggered the global NBC (Nuclear, Biological, Chemical) emergency
protocols for a treatable virus less dangerous than common seasonal flu.

From what | could see online, | feel we share some of the same concerns. | really value your expertise, knowledge,
experience and input and | know you care more than most. If possible, please come back to me with feedback, good,
bad or indifferent. This message has to be factual and correct. Lives are at stake here on a global scale.

As the media fiddles, we are watching Rome burn.
e The reality is the reports are right about Hydroxychloroquine.

More details here: How the humble Gin & Tonic may save the world from COVID 19.
https://www.linkedin.com/pulse/how-humble-gin-tonic-may-save-world-from-covid-19-dave-dickson-

e This plan is killing people. Inappropriately directed (CDC) use of ventilators are killing people. People need
oxygen, not mechanical ventilation. CDC directions are causing deaths, not saving lives.
More details here: COVID 19 - The Spread of A Virus. https://www.linkedin.com/pulse/spread-virus-dave-
dickson-

e How do | know? | have lived the life we now live, every day, for a decade.
More details here: COVID 19 Risks - a Personal Message: https://www.linkedin.com/pulse/covid-19-risks-
personal-message-dave-dickson-

¢ Mainstream media is misleading the public regarding the numbers they are reporting. This is generating fear
based on CDC directions and protocols.
More details here: COVID 19 - Is the lock down working? https://www.linkedin.com/pulse/covid-19-lock-down-
working-dave-dickson-

e This is part of a ‘break the glass in case of emergency’ plan developed in the 80’s. This plan was triggered by the
unusual reaction of China to COVID 19. Once it was started, it took on a life of its own. It can be stopped but it
won’t stop itself.

More details here: The Best Laid Plans. COVID-19: https://www.linkedin.com/pulse/best-laid-plans-covid-19-
dave-dickson-

We are counting test kits and creating panic while people die for no reason.
Counting Cars — How COVID 19 is being reported: https://www.youtube-nocookie.com/embed/QM79ybr7Y18




Can we help each other to put an end to this crisis before it is too late?
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
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